



**REPORTS OF COMMITTEES****Murray Peirson – Public Works →**

- Murray submitted his report as he was attending the MB Water & Wastewater Association Seminar
- Put new front tires on Volvo grader
- Made new sign for R.M. shed
- Some work in the rink, ladies downstairs bathroom needs repairs
- Installing new hot water tank in fire hall

**Richard Hildebrand – Ward 1 →**

- Nothing to report

**John Hughes – Ward 2 →**

- Keeping track of the culvert to be pushed through No. 3 highway, this should proceed early 2012

**Bob Horsman – Ward 3 →**

- Inquiry regarding possibility of Kristi becoming a Notary Public – Kristi will look into this

**Don Pfrimmer – Ward 4 →**

- Spent some time with Jerry Clements re: drainage-when it will happen
- Had some phone calls re: \$2.00 per acre-when will it start to happen

**Brian Coates – Reeve →**

- Did some research with properties around culvert on rail line, decided to put a trap on to see what happens
- Met with SMT to discuss progress on drainage program

**NEW BUSINESS**

Hall Roof : cost of a new roof will be researched and considered for 2012 budget

Council Indemnity Rates : rates will remain the same as 2011

Subdivision Application : reviewed subdivision application 4169-11-5769 but require additional information. Kristi will investigate.

**BUILDING PERMITS**

None

**BY-LAWS**8-2011 → Water Rate Amended

5. Councillor Hughes Councillor Hildebrand  
*RESOLVED THAT* Council give third and final reading to By-law No. 8-2011.  
 For : Wards 1, 2, 3, 4, Reeve  
 Against : none Carried

9-2011 → Debts Added to Taxes

6. Councillor Pfrimmer Councillor Horsman  
*RESOLVED THAT* Council give third and final reading to By-law No. 9-2011.  
 For : Wards 1, 2, 3, 4, Reeve  
 Against : None Carried

**ADJOURN**

7. Councillor Hughes Councillor Hildebrand  
*RESOLVED THAT* Council do now adjourn at 3:10 pm Carried

---

Brian Coates, Reeve

---

Kristin Olson, Chief Administrative Officer